Doreen Stone

From: Davidovich, Rick (Print) <Rick.Davidovich@thomsonreuters.com>
Sent: May 9, 2024 4:55 PM

To: Doreen Stone

Subject: RE: Law Books

Hi Doreen,

Here is a full quote below
Your titles would total as below, $2,696.40 Total (including shipping & taxes)

Quote:

Aboriginal Law 5th Edition Hardbound Book $137.00
Aborigibal Law in Canada, Binder/loose leaf $1215.00
Children’s Law Handbook, 4th Edition, Soft bound $175.00
Victim Law: The Law of Victims of Crime in Canada $143.00
The 2024 Annotated Ontario Family Law Act $219.00
Charter Justice in Canadian Criminal Law 7th Edition $169.00
Making Parenting Plans in Canada’s FJS $149.00
Property Rights and Obligations under OFL $172.00
Consolidated Ontario Family Law Statutes and Regulations 2023-2024 $189.00

= Suhtotal of $2,568.00
= $2,568.00 + $128.40 GST + Free Shipping
= $2,696.40 Total

Let me know how you'd like to proceed

Regards,

Sincerely,

Rick Davidovich
Associate Sales Executive
Legal and Tax & Accounting, Global Print, Canada
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